
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
SCHOOL BOARD ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

Procurement Management Services
1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue, Room 650

Miami, FL 33132

BID/RFP ADDENDUM

BID/RFP TITLE: _________________________________________________________BID/RFP No.

Addendum No.

Direct All Inquiries To
Procurement Management Services

Buyer's Name:

Date:

PHONE:   (305) 995- 
Email:

TDD PHONE:  (305) 995-2400

All information, specifications terms, and conditions for the above-referenced BID/RFP, are included on the document
posted on the Procurement Management website at http://procurement.dadeschools.net   

1. If your bid/proposal has not been submitted, substitute the pages marked REVISED and mail your
entire bid/proposal package. REMEMBER TO SIGN THE BIDDER QUALIFICATION FORM.

2. If your bid/proposal has been submitted, sign and return this addendum form with the revised pages
by the time and date indicated on the Bidder Qualification Form.  BY SIGNING THIS ADDENDUM,
THE VENDOR AGREES TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN THE BIDDER
QUALIFICATION FORM AND ALL RELATED BID DOCUMENTS.

OR

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number 

PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to
forward him/her a copy of this addendum.

(PLEASE TYPE  OR PRINT BELOW)
LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: ________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE ZIP CODE: __________________________________________________________________________________

FM-4254 Rev. (11-14)

TELEPHONE NUMBER:____________________ E-MAIL I.D. _____________________ FAX # ________________________

BY: SIGNATURE (Manual): 
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

NAME (Typed): 
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

This addendum modifies the conditions of the above-referenced BID/RFP as follows:

TITLE:

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requirements constitute an integral part of the
referenced bid.



ITB-15-036-YWP, Art and Physical Education Supplies 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ADDENDUM 3 

 
1. Is the projects pre bid meeting mandatory? 

Answer: No, it’s not mandatory. 
 

2.  I have a couple of questions in regards to this bid ITB-15-036-YWP: 

a. 2000785 Acrylic Gloss Medium (is this paint or a board?) 

Answer: Paint 

b. DCPS# 2000523 Canvas, primed cotton (can we present an alternative canvas if not 
cotton?) 

Answer: No 

c. Regarding quantities what is the difference between a CS and PK? 

Answer: cs = case, pk = pack 

3.     I would like to receive a copy of the bid award tabulation for the art from the previous year. 

Answer: You can access the information through a procurement website under the ITB-
011-PP08 or submit a public records request.  

4. There are no brand names or manufacturer item numbers listed for the requested art supplies 
or physical education supplies.   

a. Do you have brand preference or items that you are currently using in the warehouse to 
match?   

Answer: If no brand is specified then you may bid any brand that meets the specification. 

b. Is there a previous year’s recap that would show what brands you have accepted in the 
past? 

Answer: You can access the information through a procurement website under the ITB-
011-PP08 or submit a public records request.  

5. I am currently working on Bid # ITB-15-036-YWP and have several requests. 

a. Do you have the prior Bid Recap showing per line the Winning Price, Winning Brand and 
Winning Dealer? This will help in identifying the winning specifications. 

Answer: You can access the information through a procurement website under the ITB-
011-PP08 or submit a public records request.  
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ITB-15-036-YWP, Art and Physical Education Supplies 

b. Also when quoting in the Art Supplies example ITEM # 2000356  is the Tempera Paint non 
washable or Washable as I see no Specifications  Of Mfg. item # to reference?  Can you 
advise? 

Answer: Washable and water soluble 

c. Also on the Art Supply Bid Watercolor refill (item # 2000390 and others) what type of 
Watercolor? 

Answer: Paint watercolors 

d. There are Oval Refills, Half Pan refills?  

Answer: A half pan is square, pleas bid oval shape. 

6. I have a few questions regarding this ITB 
 

a. Under Section 4.1 Contents of Proposal #4 Technical Qualifications requires that we 
provide a response to all of the items listed in Section 2.0    when I read through Section 
2.0 I don't see any specific questions to respond to.   What kind of response are you 
requesting? 

 
Answer: Responses will include all of the items listed under each section that vendor is 

bidding.   

b. Under Section 2.0 E. Damaged Goods the last sentence appears to be incomplete.  
What is the entire sentence supposed to say? 

 
Answer: The language has been modified. See addendum # 1. 

7. I would like to receive a copy of the bid award tabulation for the art from the previous year. 

Answer: You can access the information through a procurement website under the ITB-
011-PP08 or submit a public records request.  

8. According to page 6 this bid must be entered on an Excel spreadsheet however, it is not 
included in the bid packet nor available online. Can you please forward a copy of the 
spreadsheet at your earliest convenience? 

Answer: The Excel spreadsheet is included with the addendum.  
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